

pg 292

MEMORANDUM

To: Florida Department of State

From: Christopher M. Bolton
Coastal MRI Inc., Open MRI of South Miami, L.L.C., Open MRI and Ct of Lake Worth, L.L.C.

Date: 10/23/00

Re: 2000 Uniform Business Report

Per a discussion with Gretchen Harvey in your registration section on 10/13/00, we are submitting these LLC reinstatement forms for the above listed companies as our 2000 Uniform Business Reports along with the original \$50.00 filing fees as we never received the original Uniform Business Reports.

Please contact me at (216) 464-8484 if you have any questions.